
HAREFIELD 
 
The 16th century large squat tower of flint and rubble displays parts refaced with 17th 
century brick and finished with brick battlements and stands at the west end of the 
north aisle of the church.   
 
The original bells:- 
Treble 4-2-11 by Lester & Pack, 1753, Whitechapel. 
2nd 6-0-29 by Bryan Eldridge, 1629, Chertsey - Listed 
Tenor 6-3-26 by Thomas Swain, 1772, Longford, when William Babb and John Ive 
were Churchwardens. 
 
The present treble, 2nd and the 3rd bells were the gift of Miss Dora Harland, daughter 
of the Revd. A A Harland, Vicar here from 1870 to 1920. 
 
The first peal was rung on April 22nd, 1967 of 5040 changes of Minor in two hours 
forty-five minutes by members of the Middlesex County Association as a compliment 
to Mr. F Adams, Churchwarden at this church for forty years. 
 
Source:  Wilfrid Goatman. Harefield and her Church, revised and reprinted 1972, p 4;   
John Hardy; Ringing World October 15th 1976 p 858; Association records. 


